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Question 1:  If a prime DBE must meet the 11% goal with another DBE, does that DBE 

have to be certified with WMATA or could they be a certified DBE through other 

agencies such as MDOT, Prince George’s County, etc.)?  

ANSWER: They must be certified by WMATA or our certified partners DDOT, no 

other certifications will be acceptable.  DDOT is DC Department of 

Transportation.   

Question 2:  If a vendor is a WMATA-certified DBE submitting as a prime, must that 
vendor still meet the 11% DBE requirements with another DBE or will the DBE prime 
qualify as having met the goal itself?? 

ANSWER:  If the Prime is a DBE the goal is met as long as they self-perform the 

work.  In other words they cannot sub out work.  They must do at least 30 percent 

of the work with their own forces. 

Question 3:  Is there a bid bond for this initiative? If so, how much is it? 

ANSWER: The RFP does not require a bid bond. 
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